

## Nicolas Brunner

173 Fairway Dr, New Britain, CT 06053

Phone: 661-733-7465

Email: [nick.brunner2013@icloud.com](mailto:nick.brunner2013@icloud.com)

### IT Professional, Warehouse Specialist, Media Specialist and 3D Animator

Over 6 years of warehouse experience with TMS, Waybill and Inbound/Outbound operations.

Over 2 years of running, terminating and connecting cat5/6, SDI and Fiber cables.

Over 10 years knowledge of using/troubleshooting Windows, Linux and Mac OS systems.

- Created over 200 animations over the past 10 years using 3D software
- Produced a short film within a year
- Wrote a successful training ebook with over 200 copies sold
- Strong knowledge of Blender animation software and teacher of this software on YouTube and Vimeo
- 10+ years experience of video editing and cinematography
- Shot 5 weddings, 16 tutorials, 2 short films and 4 personal short film projects currently
- Professional experience in computer diagnostics and hardware troubleshooting
- Built 2 Linux servers and 2 render farm servers alongside the 10+ years experience in troubleshooting Windows and Mac OS X software
- Professional work has been featured on well known 3D websites such as Blender Artists, Blender Guru, Artstation, 3D Artist Magazine and Blender Nation
- Launched a YouTube channel featuring tutorials, short films and personal projects with over 80,000 views and over 800 subscribers
- Exceptional communication skills, follow through abilities and attention to detail
- Highly skilled in performing crises interventions and managing problems in a calm and tactful manner
- Strong technical background with delivering quality support
- Skilled in employee and customer conflict by demonstrating calm and professional mannerism
- Take charge and lead teams to success through professionalism and leadership
- Professional warehouse experience for customers and employee relations
- Specialist in running cables neatly and accurately to their destination.
- Experienced in cable termination and networking solutions via render farms, camera surveillance systems and a 7 man crew live stream production consisting of 6 cameras, an ATEM 2 M/E Broadcast Panel from Blackmagic, and a robotic head camera system.

---

#### Technologies/Skills

- Windows 10x/2x
- iOS/ OSX / Android
- Blender 3D Suite
- Microsoft Office/iWork
- Cable Running/Termination
- Adobe Suite
- Graphic Design
- Quixel Suite
- Cinematic video production
- Warehouse Support and packaging
- Sound/Video systems integration and production
- Online teacher
- Live streaming production

### Professional Experience

#### Video Technician 2020-Present

Bozzutos, Cheshire, CT

([bozzutos.com](http://bozzutos.com) Video technician installing, repairing and troubleshooting cameras and surveillance systems)

Responsible for maintaining and installing new camera systems and electronics at 15 Adams home town market locations. We also work with our surveillance team in troubleshooting and maintaining cameras in our warehouse location with camera amount over one thousand. We work everyday with various cables such as Cat 5e/Cat 6, SDI and phone lines.

- Responsible for helping create a camera layout map of the grocery stores

- Help run and terminate cables for wires and phone systems
- Hang and program dome, bullet and license plate cameras
- Keeping systems up to date and cameras up to code

### **Live Stream Specialist (Volunteer) 2011-2016**

Lancaster Baptist Church, Lancaster, CA

*([lancasterbaptist.org](http://lancasterbaptist.org) Live stream technician reaching viewers all over the world and in the states)*

For 6 years I volunteered as a live stream specialist at my church in California. I started as a cameraman then moved to director over the course 2 years. I would start each service by grabbing the cameras from the live stream room and set them up across the 3000 seat auditorium. I made sure each cameraman was setup and ready to go before the event started. I then helped expand the live stream room from a 4 man operation to a 10 man operation. I helped install a full 40 channel sound system, an ATEM 2 M/E Broadcast Panel from Blackmagic, a robotic camera system with 3 robotic cameras attached, a Mac Pro which served as a green screen overlay for graphics to be queued up, and a 40U server rack full of blackmagic equipment and recording servers. We would also have special events outside of the normal auditorium where a custom setup needed to be setup. When our crew expanded to over 10 people, I became one of the top directors of live stream based on the skills that I showed through the years.

- Cameraman and director for 6 years
- 6 years of training in live streaming events and broadcasts
- Personally directed over 100 events with crews of 5-15 people
- Helped grow the crew from a 4 man operation to a 10 man operation
- Helped install 40 channel sound board, live stream switcher, robotic camera system and a 40U equipment rack full of live stream equipment

### **3D Graphic Designer (Freelance) 2010-Present**

Deep Sail Media Group, Spanaway, WA

*([deepsail.net](http://deepsail.net) 3D Animator and graphic artist supporting 5 customers)*

Creation of online products and training for people. Small studio based in New Britain creating short films and graphic art for everyone to enjoy. Responsible for all media output and customer satisfaction. Lead 3D animator working with multiple artists on creating past, present and future movies, short films, cartoons, tutorials and book publications. Assisting and managing artists to create artwork that represents the company and what we stand for.

- Freelance 3D artist creating online products and training for people
- Created and currently creating short films and cartoons using Blender 3D animation suite
- Created a full website and creating an online store currently
- Client base of 5 customers
- Setup of a render farm to speed up production of our workflow
- Maintain and produce brand marketing on social media platforms
- Produce training material and online videos for everyone to learn our processes and to use the software we use in the studio

### **3D Graphic Designer 2016-2017**

Vision Engineering, Palmdale, CA

*([visionengineering.com](http://visionengineering.com) 3D graphic artist supporting over 100 customers)*

Responsible for creating all online marketing material and banners for the company to use on the website and throughout the city on billboards and social media marketing. Aimed to assist customers via product images and social media posts to continue using our business and to spread the word about our products. Started a social media brand for the company and achieved successful results on day one launch. Reformatted our teams office space to achieve greater, ergonomic, healthier results through office equipment updating and environment placement. Travel to customer businesses to record and produce customer satisfaction videos about our products and post them to social media for marketing awareness. Work closely with our engineering team to ensure all data and profits are accurate and simple for our customers to place orders and find what products are needed for their business. Repair and diagnose employee and server computers.

- Ensure quality marketing and branding for all customers

- Create quality graphics that drive brand and online media awareness
- Producing of all marketing material
- Over 100+ designs and animations made for marketing material and website
- Developed social media on all social media platforms

**Material Distribution Specialist** 2017-2020

Genie Industries, North Bend, WA

*(genielift.com Warehouse shipper and packager to over 500 customers around the world)*

Specializing in outbound freight shipping and packaging for customers internationally and domestically. Provide and ship packaging professionally and with care to our customers. Ensure freight orders are not damaged and provide customer support when freight is damaged through shipping. Create shipping contacts to provide a quicker more easier customer satisfaction experience. Advanced knowledge of the TMS warehouse system and Ship Console for Waybill services. Professionally trained with customer Will Call services.

- Pick orders with care and speed from our stock in the warehouse
- Pack orders freight and ground as well as next day air shipments
- Crate large freight orders through our wood-shop standard operating procedures
- Fix and support customer needs and quality issues with our quality team
- Actively shipping orders internationally and domestic through our Waybill system
- Earned employee of the month by deploying professionalism and care for our customers and employees
- Trained on Taylor Dune (Mule Rider), sit-down forklift, electric pallet jack and clamp truck forklift

**Material Handler** 2014-2016

Michaels Stores, Lancaster, CA

*(michaels.com Warehouse inbound productions and support for our over 1,200 stores in the US and Canada)*

Specialist in unloading large 45 to 50 foot trucks of freight onto pallets to stock into the warehouse. Professionally pack a pallet and store into the warehouse stock. Ensure each package is in quality condition and has the correct amount quantity to receive into the warehouse.

- Load and unload freight from semi-trucks onto pallets and ensure correct quantity and stock for receiving
- Maintain professionalism and manner in supporting employees in the warehouse
- Direct support personal for managers and supervisors on ensuring projects get done correctly

**Education**

Lancaster Baptist School, Lancaster, CA- High School Diploma, 2013

*References available upon request*